THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

.

il

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 11, 2010
To:  Montgomery County Planning Board

Via: Rollin Stanley, Planning Director ‘Q’s
Montgomery County Planning Department

From: Joshua Sloan, Coordinator ’Zﬂy M&
Development Review Division

Re: Commercial/Residential (CR) Incentivé Density Guidelines

Summary

On March 18, 2010 and May 21, 2010, Staff presented the Planning Board with initial drafts of the CR
Zone Incentive Density Implementation Guidelines. These guidelines are required to be published and
maintained by the Planning Board; they are to be used to analyze and approve public benefits required by
the CR zone for increases in density above the standard method.

In general, the Board felt that the approach and layout were appropriate. Discussions concentrated on
certain specific suggestions relating to calculation methods and criteria, and Staff was asked to work
internally and with interested parties to finalize the Guidelines.

Staff has benefited from meetings held with Applicants who have already submitted sketch plans, and
every effort has been made to ensure that these Guidelines are consistent with the intent of the Ordinance
and effective for analysis and review. Although creation of a web-based application of these guidelines
and calculations is underway, it has not been completed due to limited Staff availability. When done, this
application will be demonstrated for the Board, but there is no need to wait for this application prior to
approval of these Guidelines. TR WS F

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Planning Board approve the CR Zone Incentive Density implementation
Guidelines in order to be able to begin the review and analysm of sketch plans so that recommendations
can be made on pending applications. '

8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, Maryland 20910
www. mqntggm_gryplanning. org
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